College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Greg Mclntyre, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
Date: September 12 , 2016

Subject: Policy FFAC (Local) epi-pens

Agenda Item: H-5

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priorities A, B and C; Goals 1-5

BACKGROUND

The proposed policy FFAC (Local) authorizes CSISD school personnel who have been
adequately trained to administer an epinephrine auto-injector in accordance with law and this
policy. Administration of epinephrine shall only be permitted when an authorized and trained
individual reasonably believes a person is experiencing anaphylaxis.

The District shall ensure that at each campus a sufficient number of personnel are trained to
administer epinephrine so that at least one trained individual is present on campus during all
hours the campus is open. For purposes of this policy, the campus shall be considered open

beginning with the first hour of instruction through the last hour of instruction.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the CSISD Board of Trustees approve policy FFAC (Local) as presented.
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GREG MCINTYRE 1812 Welsh Avenue CLARK C. EALY, Ph.D.
Deputy Superintendent for College Station, TX 77840 Superintendent of Schools
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